

Message

From: Coogan, Daniel [Coogan.Daniel@epa.gov]
Sent: 2/13/2025 6:47:15 PM
To: Loving, Kathryn [Loving.Kathryn@epa.gov]; Killian, Cole [Killian.Cole@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: Notification & Response Requested: Terminations of Non-essential Reuters Contracts

I'll share these as they come in. Any we cancel will still fall on the cancelled report that we are developing so the EPA team can take credit.

From: David Park - QCABB <david.park@gsa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:19 PM
To: Legare, Pamela <Legare.Pamela@epa.gov>
Cc: Patrick, Kimberly <Patrick.Kimberly@epa.gov>
Subject: Notification & Response Requested: Terminations of Non-essential Reuters Contracts

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon Ms. Legare,

I hope this email finds you well. I am reaching out to you today, because we need your assistance with the following request.

The U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) continues to review its contracts to identify opportunities to reduce costs. We have found the opportunity for reductions with non essential Reuters media and subscription contracts.

We are inviting our agency partners to join us by reviewing your Reuters media contracts and canceling any that you find to be non-essential.

To make this easier for you, we have listed each Reuters media contract that your agency has awarded.

- **Award ID:** 68HE0422F0070
Contracting Office: Region 4
- **Award ID:** 68HE0523F0054
Contracting Office: Region 5
- **Award ID:** 68HE0823F0055
Contracting Office: Region 8
- **Award ID:** 68HE0924F0106
Contracting Office: Region 9
- **Award ID:** 68HE0P24F0034
Contracting Office: Partnership & Development Division

To help us compile these results on behalf of the Trump Administration, we ask that you fill out this [survey](#). Please indicate whether you plan to terminate the contract. If you do not plan to terminate a contract or descope requirement(s), we ask that you write a one-sentence explanation explaining why the

Reuters media contract(s) is essential for your agency to fulfill its mission. In addition, please include the name of the person who is representing that the contract is essential. Finally, please add any media contracts your agency has awarded that are not listed in this email, and supply the same information that was mentioned previously for each contract.

Please provide your response to this [survey](#) by February 21, 2025. If you have any questions, please send them to casassistantcommissioner@gsa.gov or the FAS Commissioner, Josh Gruenbaum, at josh.gruenbaum@gsa.gov.

We look forward to working with you in eliminating non-essential Reuters media contracts.

David Park
National Account Manager
GSA Federal Acquisition Service
Office of Customer and Stakeholder Engagement
1800 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Cell Phone: Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)
Email: david.park@gsa.gov